
Tourism Finance Corporation of India Ltd.
4th floor, Tower-i,
NBCC P’aza, Pushp Vihar
Sector-S. Saket.
New DeIN-110017

Tel.: 9i-ii-4747 2200
Fax: •9i ii 2956 1111
E-mail ho@tfciltd.com
Web; wwwtfciltd.corrj

(IN 165910D1.1939PLCO348i2

February 6, 2025

SSE Ltd. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Dalal Street, Fort, Banda (East),
Mumbai — 400 023 Mumbal — 400 051
Scrip Code: 526650 Scrip Code : TFCILTD

Re: Disclosure under Regulation 7(2) of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Dear Sir,

Regulations, 2015

We have received disclosures from Shri Aditya Kumar Halwasiya dated 4.2.2025 under the

subject Regulations. Please find enclosed their disclosure in the required format in terms

of SEBI (PIT) Regulations.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(Sanjay Ahuja)
Company Secretary

End: as above



From: Aditya Halwasiya [maiIto:halwIvadItva@cimail.conh]
Sent: 04 February 2025 19:04
To: Sanjay Ahuja
Cc: Anoop Bali
Subject: TEd- Disclosure for trading in shares

Dear sir,

PFA form c wrt 3rd Feb purchase.

Regards,
Aditya Halwasiya



FORM C

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 IRegulation
7 (2) read with Regulation 6(2) — Continual disclosurel

Name of the company: Tourism Finance Corporation of India Limited
ISIN of the company: INE3O5AO 1015

Details of change in holding of Securities of Promoter, Employee or Director of a listed company and other such persons as

mentioned in Regulation 6(2).

Name, Categor Securities held prior Securities acquired!Disposcd Securities held Date of allotment Date of Mode of Exchange

PAN, CIN!DIN, y of to post advice! acquisition intimation acquisition / on which

& address with contact nos. Person acquisitionldioposal acquisition/disposa of shares! to company d4spesa1 (on the trade

(Promot 4 sole of oharcs market!publ was

ers! KMP specifr ic’ rights! executed

Directot ‘preferential

.s!immed . offer! off

iate
I marketJ

relative Inter-se

to/other transfer,

etc.) ESOPs etc.)

Type No. and % Type ol No. Value Trans Type No. and % From To
of of shareh security act of of
securi olding ion securi shareholding
ty) Type ty

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

Aditya Kumar Halwasiya. Director Shares 1,60,75,094 Shares 59842 83.34 Buy Shares 1,61,34,936 03-02- 03-02- 03.02.2025 Open Market NSE

PAN: AIXPH3678L. iacs 2025 2025

DIN:08200117 17.36% I 17.42%
A.dd: BELAIR, Flat No-l8A,
9A Alipore Park Place,
klipore, Kolkata, West

.

Bengal-700027
Phone: 9831785550 I I I

iVote: ‘Securities shall have the meaning as defined under regulation 2fl)’i,) ofSEB! (Prohibition ofInsider Trading) Regulations, 2015
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